
Neil Black
5/24/2013 2:28:24 PM

From:
Sent:

Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); O'Rourke, Shannon 
(Shannon.0'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen. Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe): Recla

Ross Buckenham

To:

Cc:
Redacted

(rbuckenham@calbioenergy.com)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Thank you and follow up material 

Shannon,

Thank you for the email. I hope you have a great holiday weekend.

Best regards,
Neil

From: Shannon O'Rourke <shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:19 PM
To: Neil Black <nblack@calbioenergv.com>, "Douglas, Paul" <paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>, Redacted 
<rbuckenham@calbioenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Thank you and follow up material

Ross Buckenham

Hi Neil,

The mail date for the June 27th meeting is Tuesday, May 28th. The resolution regarding your 
two PPAs is currently scheduled to mail on Tuesday.

Have a good weekend,

Shannon

Shannon O’Rourke
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California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415.703.5574

Email: shannon.o’rourke@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Neil Black fmailto:nblack@calbioenerqy.com1 
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:44 AM 
To: O'Rourke, Shannon; Douglas, Paul 
Cc: Allen, Meredith:[Redacted 
Subject: Re: Thank you and follow up material

Ross Buckenham

Shannon and Paul

Hope this finds you both well. I just wanted to double check that we are on schedule 
for the resolution being issued for the 6/27 commission meeting.

Thanks

Neil

917-589-6009

From: Shannon O'Rourke <shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:43 PM
To: Neil Black <nblack@calbioenefgv.com>
Subject: RE: Thank you and follow up material

Hi Neil,

We are still working on the resolution and anticipate that it will mail early for the 6/27 
commission meeting as I mentioned previously. If this schedule changes, I will definitely keep 
you informed.
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Since we are corresponding - can you send me the date the Old River project executed its 
Interconnections Agreement?

Thanks,

Shannon

Shannon O’Rourke

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415.703.5574

Email: shannon.o’rourke@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Neil Black fmailto:nblack@calbioenerqv.com1
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 1:41 PM
To: O'Rourke, Shannon
Subject: Re: Thank you and follow up material

Shannon - Checking in on the schedule. Best, Neil

From: Shannon O'Rourke <shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2013 8:46 AM
To: Neil Black <nblack@calbioenerqy.com>. Cheryl Lee <CherylJee@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>, Redacted
Buckenham <rbuckenham@calbtoenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Thank you and follow up material

Ross

Thank you, Neil. I appreciate your putting this together.

SB GT&S 0664635

mailto:rourke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nblack@calbioenerqv.com1
mailto:rourke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nblack@calbioenerqy.com
mailto:CherylJee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:rbuckenham@calbtoenergy.com


Best,

Shannon

Shannon O’Rourke

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415.703.5574

Email: shannon.o’rourke@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Neil Black fmailto:nblack@calbioenerqv.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 7:00 PM 
To: O'Rourke, Shannon; Lee, Cheryl 
Cc: Allen, Meredith {Redacted 
Subject: Thank you and follow up material

; Ross Buckenham

Shannon and Cheryl

It was a pleasure to meet with you last Thursday. Thank you for having us in

Attached you will find a memo addressing the questions you raised on project costs, 
the impact of 1603 on the price, and the longer term prospects for the LCOE for dairy 
biogas projects. I have also attached a copy of the deck I had already sent with the 
slide on the schedule moved to the proper place.

Please let us know if you have any questions
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Best regards

Neil

Neil Black

President | California Bioenergy LLC | http://www.calbioenerqv.com
nblack@calbioenerqy.com | (cell) 917-589-6009

Plugging dairies into a renewable future.
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